MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF DELHI
ADVERTISEMENT DEPARTMENT
Dr. Shyama Prasad Mukherjee Civic Center (25™ Floor),
Jawaharlal Nehru Marg, New Delhi-1 10002, Ph-011-23227508

No. CO (Advtt.)/E-tender/MCD/2023-24 /D-2490 Date: (5/01/2024

Sub: Reply of pre-bid queries raised by the
the NITs dated 20.12.2023.

prospective bidders in respect of

» Queries/suggestion in r/o NIT Nos. CO(Advtt)/E-Tender-20/2023-
24/MCD/NIT/ D-2375, CO(Advtt)/E-Tender-ZI/2023-24/MCD/NIT/ D-
2376 & , CO(Advtt)/E—Tender-ZZ/2023-24/MCD/NIT/ D-2377dated

20.12.2023.

Sl
No.

Queries of firm

Reply of Department.

Is there any specific classification
/ specification of the LED
Screens/Digital Media?

As per RFP.

Requested to share the Bank Account
details for transferring e-Tender
Document cost @ Rs.5,000/-. Also
clarify, if we are applying for 5
Cluster/Sites, do we need to pay
Rs.25,000/- and that also as a single
payment in total against Clusters/Sites
or multiple payment against each
Cluster /Site?

Payment gate way is available
on the portal. Yes, the tender
fee shall be submitted
separately for each cluster/site
applied.

Is the Central "~Public Sector
Undertaking (CPSU) organization
eligible to participate in this bid? If so,
what type of exemptions are available
for them.

As per RFP.

If eligible, whether CPSUs get the work
done through their registered partners?
If so, what are all the processes to be
followed?

Sub-contracting or sub-letting
is not permitted.

Average Annual Turnover during
Technical Evaluation will be considered
for individual Cluster wise or for all
Clusters applied

The Average annual financial
turnover of the sites applied
shall be considered as per the
financial capacity of the firm.
The average financial turnover
of the firm must be equal or
more than the sites applied. In
case, the bidder submits their
bids for the sites having
average financial turnover more
than his/her capacity then
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department shall consider theﬂ
bids as per their financial
capacity and once their
financial capacity get
exhausted, no further bids shall
be considered.

6. | Whether the quoting. price should be | It must be more than the MRP.

equal or more than the Minimum
Reserve Price (MRP)?

7. | Request to share the proper address of | Already specified under the
all the locations for doing assessment RFP.

before the bidding
8. |What's the circumstances covered | As per RFP.
against each cluster and how to identify
the boundaries to be utilized for
installation of the LED Screens/Digital
Media

9. | Are there any quantity limitations while | As per RFP.
installing the LED Screens /Digital
Media in a single cluster location? If S0,
what is the minimum and maximum
quantity allowed per Cluster/Site?

10. | We have noticed that the EMD amount | It is as per the GFR rules.
is greater than the MRP, which is not
clear. Kindly clarify, on what basis the
EMD is calculated?

11. | What are all the amounts considered as | As per RFP.
Refundable and Non-Refundable?
12. | Clarification is required against the | Already clarified in the RFP,
details of payment to be made category
wise, as mentioned in the table at page
146 (Page 24 of 52)

13. | Any other additional points during the | As per RFP.
time of Pre-Bid meeting

» Queries/suggestion in r/o NIT No. E-Tender Notice No. CO(Advtt)/E-Tender-
20/2023-24/MCD/NIT/ D-2375, E-Tender Notice No. CO(Advtt)/E-Tender-
21/2023-24/MCD/NIT/D-2376,  CO(Advtt)/  E-Tender-22/  2023-
24/MCD/NIT/D-2377, E-Tender Notice No. CO(Advtt) /E-Tender-23/2023-
24/MCD/NIT/D-2378 dated 20.12.2023.

Sl. | Queries of firm Reply of Department.
No.

1.| The Contractors with erstwhile | It is intimated in this connection
EDMC having outstanding only | that the Force Majeure relief during
on account of dues of the period | the Covid Lock Down pertaining to
of Covid Lock Down may be |erstwhile EDMC and NDMC is still
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permitted to participate in the E- under  consideration by  the
Tender as the Force Majeure | competent authority of MCD and
relief during the Covid Lock the prospective bidders/contractors
Down in under consideration by | having outstanding only on account
the competent authority of MCD. | of dues of the period of Covid
Lockdown are being allowed to
participate in the tenders by
submitting an undertaking that “the
firm /contractor shall clear the said
dues once the decision in the matter
is conveyed by the Department”,

This issues with the prior approval of the Competent Authority.
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Distribution to:
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1. AO/IT, 24t floor, Civic Centre — for updation on M égg%%wmofe%
information of all the concerned.

Copy for kind information to:

1. Addl. Commissioner (Advtt.)/MCD.
2. DC/Advtt./MCD



